Subject: Form 4 SEC Report for Ohio, August, 2022
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 12:51:51 PM

Begin forwarded message:

From: unreplyable@arrl.org

Date: September 15, 2022 at 12:42:55 PM EDT

To: stan@standi.com

Subject: Form 4 SEC Report for Ohio, August, 2022

Form 4 - ARES Monthly SEC Report

The following information was submitted by G Broadway, N8BHL, OH SEC for
Ohio, August, 2022 at 2022-09-15 16:37:18

Total number of ARES members: 1,235
Member total change from last report: -10
Number of DECs/ECs reporting this month: 10
Total number of DECS/ECs in section: 10
Number of ARES net sessions held: 590
Number of ARES net sessions held with NTS liaison: 0
Number of participants in nets: 0

Number Person-Hrs
Exercises this month: 0 0.00
Training events this month: 673 1,319.00
Public service events this month: 79 2,267.00
Community service events this month: 0 0.00

Emergency events this month: 18  203.00
SKYWARN events this month: 0 0.00
Meetings this month: 0 0.00
Unclassified events this month: 0 0.00

Call signs of DECSs/ECs reporting:

Ohio ARES participated in the dry-run nuclear plant drill for Northeast Ohio. We
continue awareness presentations for the 2024 Eclipse.

Administrative and Other Comments:
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